NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1956

R. E. Jackson
Box 891
Parmington, New Mexico

Dear }r. Jackson:

The U.S.G.8. has forwarded to us a copy of the Notice of Intention

to Drill with attached plat on your #1 Cuccia well in SWi Section L4-2LN-IW
Rio Arriba County.

We note that you have dedicated 80 acres to this well., Since there is no
80-acre spacing approved for any gas wells in the San Juan Basin, you will
have to either dedicate 160 acres to this well, or petition the Camission
for hearing to approve a non-standard unit consisting of 80 acres.

%o Form C-110 for production on this well can be approved until the above
exceptions are taken care of.

Yours very truly

Enory C. Arnold
Supervisor, ghtrict 5

Secretary
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